Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 August, 2018 9:40 AM

To: do-not-reply@merimen.com

Cc: NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com; Imran.Ishak@aig.com; yokeshi.chan@aig.com;

Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com; Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com;
Syazairdina.Azlan@aig.com; ShengYang.Lim@aig.com; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: Request for OI GIA report

This mail is associated with :
*SJZ.8694P (95212459955G)
[SLV2538U]
TP
TAN CHEE WEE (CHEN ZHIWEI)
Jun 8 2018 10:00AM
[Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd]
BH Auto Services Pte Ltd
Hi Mei Kwan,

Kindly be informed that OI still not reported till date. Please find OI details sent in merimen.
Thank you.
Regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

<-- Original Message -->

From: LKK_HQ

To: AIG_SG; NoorMariesa.AbuKassim @aig.com; Imran.Ishak @aig.com; yokeshi.chan@aig.com;
Darshene.Supramaniam @aig.com; Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh @aig.com; Syazairdina.Azlan @aig.com:;
ShengYang.Lim@aig.com

CC: Admin-a@Ikkauto.com; vicalpeh @lkkauto.com

Sent On: 06/08/2018 09:14 AM

Subject: Re: Request for OI GIA report

Dear Sir / Madam,

Kindly assist to upload / grant right OI GIA in Merimen.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Mei Kwanl Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan @lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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